Parker, Bgan

From: Hill, Dan (NPS Q&R) <dan.hill0l@cardinalhealth.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 12:39 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: 34-29200-01MD NRC Amendment request

Attachments: 140425 Remove Cs-137 calibrators and 3P fees.pdf; ATT00001 txt
Bryan,

We are sending the attached amendment request which may roll into the next amendment that you are preparing, as |
discussed with you previously. Either way, even if it is a separate amendment, it is attached for your review. The
original letter should arrive in your office next week.

Thanks,
Dan
Dan Hill
e Quality and Regulatory
Nuclear Pharmacy Services
CardinalHealth  614.757.5074 dir | 614.652.4598
fax

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 6:03 PM

To: Regits, Willie

Cc: Hill, Dan (NPS Q&R)

Subject: NRC Amendment question

Hey Willie,

From our phone discussion earlier re; Condition 12.B. (1) and (2) of Lic. No. 34-29200-01MD, | wanted to verify
that the people that are listed under 12.B.(2) are trained in accordance with the approved training program
noted in 12.B.(1).

The individuals below (with the exception of Evan Western and Dan Hill) have been listed on the license since
before the self-approval was granted with Amendment No. 11 dated 3/20/07, so can you verify that these folks
have been trained in a similar manner and approved by the RSC?

If they are, then | will pull them all off the license and remove 12.B.(2) altogether, as we discussed.

Btw — these are the names left after deleting the ones requested by you in letter dated 02/25/14.

Tony Adamo Asma Abbasi Cami Still

T. John Alexander Anjuni Mingus Michael Koniski
Kory Kodimer, Ph.D. Matthew Komornik W. Dan Hill
Edward A. Corros Robert E. Lewis Michael Young
W. Robert Davis Evan T. Western Adam J. Fleshner

Tara J. Simonian Robert Lapena James T. Chimelewski, Jr.




Candice Goodyear Corey W. Woods

Dean Polar Jason K. Steincamp
Jason Luper Elias Garcia

Paul Friedenberg John Haag

Lisa Frantz Alonzo Keys
Thanks.

Bryan

Bryan A. Parker
Health Physicist
USNRC - Region il

bryan.parker@nrc.gov

678-828-7050
630-515-1078 (fax)

Fovurveting teople and the Ernvirannient

Carl Collier

Willie Regits, Ph.D.
Lonze Townsend
Richard B. Hasselkus
Andrew Fu




Cardinal Health

Nuclear Pharmacy Services
7200 Cardinal Place
Dublin, OH 43017
614.757.5000 main

Ca rdinaIHealth cardinalhealth.com

April 25, 2014

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region lll - Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
2443 Warrenville Rd, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Re: Amendment Request for Radioactive Materials License 34-29200-01MD, Cardinal
Health Nuclear Pharmacy Services, Dublin, OH.

Radioactive Materials Licensing:

Cardinal Health 414, LLC (Nuclear Pharmacy Services, hereafter Cardinal Health) requests the
Cesium-137 instrument calibrator sealed sources be removed from the above referenced
license, items 6.H., 7.H., 8.H., 9.Hand 6.1., 7.1, 8.1, 9.1., as follows:

¢ Victoreen model 726 calibrator, formerly at Cardinal Health, Kansas City, MO; and
o Victoreen gamma survey instrument calibrator, model 773, formerly at Cardinal Health,
Indianapolis, Indiana.

Both Cs-137 sealed sources were returned to the manufacturer. Please remove the category
3.P. and associated billing from the annual license fees. Documentation of the transfer of the
sealed sources to the manufacturer for disposal is enclosed in Attachment A.

if you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Dan Hill at 614.757.5074.
Sincerely,

;i

[

" Willie Regits, Ph D.
Coarporate Radiation Safety Officer
Director, Health Physics
Nuclear Pharmacy Services

/dh
Enclosure: Attachment A — Cs-137 Transfer Documents
ce: Consolidated NRC File (3)

Amanda Jehl, RSO, Loc. 7010
Asma Abassi, RSO, Loc. 7028




U.S. NRC - Region il April 25, 2014
Radioactive Materials Licensing

John Alexander, RSO, Loc. 7002
Steven Miller, RSO, loc. 7011
Mathew Svejk, RSO, Loc. 7013
Christie Holland, RSO, Loc. 7016
Sharon Thompson, RSO, Loc. 7025
Earl Robertson, RSO, Loc. 7030
Jay Simmons, RSO, Loc. 7088
Brian Porter, RSO, Loc. 7109
Dane Dishman, RSO, Loc. 7120
John A. Miller, RSO, Loc. 7128
Bruce Jorgensen, RSO, Loc. 7172
Mark Peters, RSO, Loc. 7200
Nate Johnson, RSO, Loc. 7201
William Balogh, Loc. 7231

Mark Rotman, RSO, Loc. 7306
Doug Sopp, RSO, Loc. 7341
Justin Goodnite, RSO, Loc. 7545
Michael Chee, RSO, Loc. 7232

NRC License 34-29200-01MD . Page 2




U.S. NRC - Region lll
Radioactive Materiais Licensing .

ATTACHMENT A

April 25, 2014

Sealed Source Transfer Documents

NRC License 34-29200-01MD

Page 3




6765 Langley Drive

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809
Telephone: 225-751-5893
Fax: 225-756-0365

Date: April 24, 2014

Amanda Jehl, RHP, RSO

Cardinal Health NPS #10
7920 Georgetown Road
Suite #100

Indianapolis, IN 46268

Reference: 2014-026

This is to advise that the material detailed below has been received by QSA
Global, Inc as of 4-24-14 and we have taken possession of this device and

source.
Manufacturer Model Source S/N Isotope Activity
Technical Operations 773s/n 138 S-445 Cs-137 154 mci

Please retain this record for your files. Should you require further
assistance, please contact us at QSA Global, Inc.

Regards,

Ao

Rusty Barrett
Technical Service Manager
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SHIPPER'S DEGLARATION FOR DANGEROUS GOODS

{Provide at teast three coptes to the alrfine.)

Shipper

Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Cardinal Health ArweybmNo 872998288914
7929 Gaorgetown Road Suite 100
Indianapolis, IN 46268 Page T of 1 Pages
Shipper's Referance Number
Caonsignee
QSA Global Inc
6765 Langley Drive

ba handad to iha oparator

TRANSPORT DETAILS

This shipment is within the Airport of Departure
Umitations presoribad for
{dalete non appécahle) IND

Two completat! and signed coples of this Declaration must WARNING

Fallute to comply In all respects with the applicable
Dangerous Goods Regulations may be in breach of
the applicable law, subject to legal penaities.

PASSENGER GO
AND CARGO %FT
AIRCRAFT

A oS b

accurately described above by the proper shipping name, and are
classified, packaged, marked and tabetiediplacarded, and are in all
respects In proper condition for transport according to applicable
Intermational and National Governmental Regutations, I declare that
all of the appiicable alr transport requiraments have boen met.

Amanda Jehl, Radiation Sataty Officer

Ptace and Date

Cardinal Health, indiarapols, 04-22-14

Signat

Airpart of Destingtion- SHOPLA Shipmont type: fcinto e
NATURE AND QUANTITY OF DANGEROUS GOODS
Dangerous Goods identilication
UN Cless ity and Packing ;
Pack- " Authorization
ﬂ; Proper Shipping Name o Dision a::?.p type of packaging Inat.
No. el
UN Rudioactive Metadal, Type A 7 Cs-137, Inorganic Sait, Solid, 1 | il-vetiow, T1
2015 | Package Type A package, 2568 GBq 05, D0M28x
18541 cem
e e el e — s e —— e e e e e e b e e v e e i e e i —— ) s e - —— — g
Additional Handling Information
Emergency Spill-Laak-Fire-Exposure or Accident Contact.
Emergency Telephone Number CHEMTREC 800.424.9300 Customer #204503
1 hereby declare that the conents of this consignment are fulty and Name/Tite of Signatory

S de (UL

FOR RADIOACTIVE MATERRAL SMPMENT ACCEPTABLE FOR PASSENGER AIRCRAET, THE SHIPMENT GONTAINS RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL
INTEMDED FOR USE IN OR INCIDENT 70 RESEARCH, MEDICAL DIAGINOSIS, OR TREATMENT

LT E TGOS
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EXTERNAL CONTAMINATION QR LEAKAGE

ards oatetee 48 DmcrocumeE G A2 L £ GAMMA RAY SQURCE CALIBRATION 3
'aiaw ! Wil ; By
1 . : :ma_._._L'.-iwcaocumss.c_(f_.m;:’—_ﬂ__é.._i_B tope Test N Date i p i
. FECHNICAL CPERATIONS ING 0B Lest No. — R sare ﬁ%
fech/Ops, Inc. @«14@:
5 "'J{l__}
. . cS-137 26069 27 Sept. 83 bt
Radiation Producis Division B — 2 Dl
Burlington, Massachuseits 01883 N
Source Roentgens/Hr.
Identification al 1 Meter Curies
Source decay correction factors
S=4hs 0.0493 0.154
Cobali-£0 Iridium-192 Cesium=-137
i} vears : ¢ a :
N mos | weeks  diys years The gamma-ray emission of the sealed source herein described
was intercompared with the radiation from a reference standard
1.000 1,000 1.000 1,000 1.000 cobalt-60 source whose intensity had been established relative
. 877 .5891 937 , 991 977 to & Nafional Bureau of Standards calibrated cohalt-60 source,
» 768 .878¢ .877 . 981 . 955 Comparison was made etther with an uncollimated plastic-lined
. 674 L9671 .821 . 972 . 933 ionization chamber encased in 2 3-mm thick aluminum container
580 95T (769 . 963 .912 sealed against atmospheric pressure, or with an NBS-calibrated
, 518 .94 721 .954 . 892 Victoreen R-meter whose readings were compensated for
, 454 .986| .875 , 945 871 atmospheric pressure and temperature. All readings were
. 30§ .9261 .632 . 937 . 852 corrected for air scattering and absorption. The source was
. 349 .9151] .592 .833 ‘ measured with its axis of symmetry parallel with/perpendiculsr
, 306 .905] .534 .813 to the line joining source and detector. The reported output is
.268 .8954 ,519 . 795 believed to be accurate within + 3 percent, the siated uncertainty
. 235 .886 | 486 7 of the reference NBS sources. Precision is believed to be better
.206  .877] .455 759 than * 1 percent. ~ .
Signed / ./‘/raf/{___ -, ‘{:'_;fﬁ ";
5. 26y 74.0d 30. 2y -/
Celibration performed for: NUCLEAR ASSOCIATES 4//
1.30 0.55 0.32 Model 773.5/N 138 Div. of Victoreen,lnc.
ode
? 100_Voice Rd.




6765 Langley Drive

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809
Telephone: 225-751-5893
Fax: 225-756-0365

Date: April 24, 2014

Asma Abbasi

Cardinal Health NPS
9668 Marion Ridge
Kansas City, MO 64137

Reference: 2014-023

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
Victoreen 726 s/n 154 S-268 Cs-137 96.1mci

Please retain this record for your files. Should you require further
assistance, please contact us at QSA Global, Inc.

Regards,

el

Rusty Barrett
Technical Service Manager



ob No:

Customer:

Source Return Inquiry Approval Form
Please fill out all applicable sections of the Source Detail Forms.
This information will be used to determine if disposal services

can be provided by QSA Global Inc.

- CARDINAL HEALTH, KANSAS CITY, MO

.
i

QSA GLOBAL

6765 Langley Drive

[ Part1- SOURCE DETAILS

Ph 800-225-1383
] Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Fx 225-756-0365

approval? (If yes, specify certificate
number.)

Source Details Source 1 Source i Source 3 Source 4
1 FRadionucIide Cs-137 Cs-137
2}Total Radioactivity- Specify Units 96.1 mCi less than 10 uCi

(e.g. MBq or Ci)
3]Reference date for activity 1/2511978 5/24/1979
4|Source manufacturer (if known) Victoreen Dosimeter Corp
of America
S|Source serial number and model SN #8268 SN# 020
number (if known) Model #726 Model #3060
GIihysical dimensions of source or See Picture See Picture
source holder {Specify Units)
7{is source mounted in equipment?(if See Picture See Picture
yes, attach drawings/photographs, give
manufacturer and model number)
8|Date of most recent leak test (attach N/A N/A
jcopy of results)
9]ls source damaged or discolored or NO NO
rleaking or contaminated? (if yos,
describe in detail)
10|Does the source have a special form NO NO

11}Company Name & Address: 12. Contact Person 13. Telephone
Cardinal Health NPS Asma Abbasi 816-966-2020
9668 Marion Ridge
Kansas City, MO 64137

14]Address of Source Location:; 15.Contact Person: 16. Telephone:

( if different from above address)

Page

1
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GAMMA RAY RCZ CALIBRATION

o Isciop2 Tast No, Date heasgured

s 737 2265 WA ALY/

N t 1 k'\IvQA

o 0\3 < 27\S_f L.C) .?é;/

The sarmra-ray cmigsion of ine ganled sonree herein deseribad
5 intercompared with the radiation {rom 2 reference stazdard
20balt-80 source whose intenzity had heern estahlished relative
to a Yaticaal Buread of Standzrds calibraied coali-00 source.
Comparicon was inade either ¥ 'm: an m:olb“m d DL.W _~hne-d
ionization chember encased ‘na 3
sealed amzinst atmossheric pressu ‘e, or with an \I3u~m1:b;:—_'cec;
Victorecn R-rmzicr vose readings wera compencated {ow
atrmogpheic precsure snd 'te'vnpw ature. readings were
eorrecied [or air scattering and abco“pt. on. The source was
meamrred with s cxis of =L vith/perpand "w‘\a'“
to the lin2 joining cource an prelett The 7‘°'30F~3C cit i
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SHIPPING PAPER FOR DANGEROUS GOODS

CARRIER: SAME AS SHIPPER ORIGIN: 4/22/2014 12:00pm Bill No.: RMA-2014-023
SHIPPER: CONSIGNEE NAME AND ADDRESS:
Cardinal Heaith QSA Global
9668 Marion Ridge ’ 6765 Langley Drive
Kansas City, MO 64137 Baton Rouge, LA 70809
816.966-2020 800.225.1383
Proper Shipping Name . Hazard Class UN No.
Radioactive Material, Type A Package 7 UN 2915
NATURE AND QUANTITY OF DANGEROUS GOODS .
WITHIN BOX RADIONUCLIDE CHEMICAL FORM/PHYSICAL STATE

1 Cs-137 Sealed Source

Total Activity Contained in one (1) box: [

RADIOACTIVE LABEL CATEGORY: .
White-1 i-""f Yelloxnl_-jj} Transportindex: _(J-S_

Emergency Spill-Leak-Fire-Exposure or Accident Contact: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

This is to certify that the above named materials are property dlassified, dascribed, packaged, meried and labeled, and are in proper condition for
transportation according fo gprncable regulations for the Depeartment of Transportation.

)

Cerﬁﬁfﬂ y: Courier Signature: Consignee Signature:

/ .

' =
Date: Time: Date: Time: Date: .| Time:

ar22114 / /j T 214 -0 ar22114
Run: Route: Box:
PACKAGE DELIVERED

(not in vehicle)




\HIPPER‘S DECLARATION FOR DANGERQUS GOODS

SOM 10/ $68:518 S0D0T

(Provide at least three copies )

N Shipper

Air Waybill No
Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy Page 4 of 1 Pages
9668 Marlon Ridge '
\ K City, MO 54137 Shipper's Reference Number
(816) 966-2020
\ Conelgnes This shipment of radioactive material is
QSA Global 1 1 1nct
SYUs Limtay Drive mﬁeqded f_or use in, or incident to, research,
Baton Rouge, LA 70809 medical diagnosis or treatment
800-225-1383 )
Two compioted and signed coplas of this Declaration must
b b o the operarer WARNING
Failure to comply In all respects with the applicable
TRANSPORT DETAILS Dangerous Goods Regulafions may be in breach
This shipment is within the Alrport of Departure of the applicable law, subject to legal penalties.
Iimitations prescribed for This Declaration must not, in any circumstances,
{dsiets non-applicabie) be completed and/or signed by a consdlidator, a
W CARGO forwarder or an |ATA cargo agent.
AIRCRAFT
KRSDEKKX | ONLY
Airport of Destination Shipment type. (delete non-applicable)

ERIARISACYVE] RADIOACTIVE

NATURE AND QUANTITY OF DANGEROUS GOQDS

information

Proper shipping name, Class or Division, UN Number or identification Nummber, Packing Group (i required), and all other required

UN 2915, Radioactive Material, Type A Package, 7,
Cs-137 Sealed Source, One Type A package, 1.706 GBq,
Yellow-ll, T1 0.5, Dim 14 11/16 x 18 1/4 inches

1
\
\
\
\
\

Q10 274 KQNN

Ei
mergency Telephone Number . MTREC 800-424-8300

I hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are filly and
accurately described above by the proper shipping name, and are classified,
packaged, marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respeots in proper

I condition for transport according to the applicable international and national

I | hareby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and

government regulations. I declare that all of the applicable air transport
requirements have been met.

VA Y4

Name/Titte of Signatory

Place and Date
Kansas City, MO 64137 04—22/- 14

Signature
(see warning above)

Asma Abbasg, RSO




HIPPER'S DECLARATION FOR DANGEROUS GOODS

y 4

SOM LOM SB2.S1# SOBOT
(Provide at least three copies }

Shipper

Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy
96868 Marion Ridge

Kansas City, MO 64137

{816) 966-2020

(I‘I

Air Waybill No
Page 4 of 4 Pages
Shipper's Reference Number

Consignee This shipment of radioactive material is
QSA Global intended for use in, or incident to, research,
6765 Langiey Drive . . .

Baton Rouge, LA 70809 medical diagnosis or treatment
800-225-1383
Two completed and signed of this Declaration must
be e ta the opere. ~ T WARNING
Failure to comply in all respects with the appiicable
T
RANSPORT DETAILS Dangerous Goods Regulations may be In breach
This shipment is within the Airport of Departure of the applicable law, subject to legal penaities.
limitations prescribed for This Dedlaration must not, in any circumstances,
(delele non-applicable) be completed and/or signed by a consdlidator, a
CARGO forwarder or an |ATA cargo agent.
KORGES | ARCARFT
NRIDERRX_| oMy
Alrport of Destination P defets non-applicabls)
Lu-o.‘“-“:U:G.‘).*USIi!.!.‘lL‘LIﬂ.lLE

NATURE AND QUANTITY OF DANGEROUS GOODS

information

\

\
\

N Emergsnoy Telephone Number

I I hereby declare thal the contents of thiz consignment are fully and

Q10O 274 &QnNO
CHEMTREC 800-424-3300

I hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and
accurately described above by the proper shipping name, and are classified,
packaged, marked and labeled/placarded, anfl are in all respects in proper

l condition for transport according to the applicable international and national

government regulations. I declare that all of the applicable zir transport
requirements have been met.

Proper shipping name, Class or Division, UN Nuenber or Idantification Number, Packing Group (}fmqmed), and sli other requirad

UN 2915, Radioactive Material, Type A Package, 7,
Cs-137 Sealed Source, One Type A package, 1.706 GBq,
Yellow-ll, Ti 0.5, Dim 14 11/16 x 18 1/4 inches

Name/Tile of Signatory I

Asma Abbasl RSO

OIS

Placs and Date

Slgnaiure
(see warning above)




